
Message 

From: Stutz, Rachel [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS ia 

Sent: 08/06/2017 22:58:09 
To: Streett, Mary [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS 
CC: Clanton, Brett [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS i ; Stout, Robert [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/ i Sidoti, Elizabeth 

[/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIEN Ti 
Subject: Re: Question from Bloomberg reporter 

  

Rachel 

On Jun 8, 2017, at 3:50 PM, Streett, Mary <0) bp .com> wrote: 

  

Redacted - First Amendment 
  

  

From: Clanton, Brett 

Sent: Thursday, June 08, 2017 6:46 PM 

To: Stutz, Rachel; Stout, Robert; Sidoti, Elizabeth; Streett, Mary 

Subject: FW: Question from Bloomberg reporter 

  

Redacted - First Amendment 
  

    

From: Benjamin Elgin (BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM:) bloomberg.net] 

Sent: Thursday, June 08, 2017 5:44 PM 

To: Clanton, Brett 

Subject: Question from Bloomberg reporter 

Hi Brett, 

Scott Dean recommended you as a helpful contact. I'm a reporter with 

Bloomberg News in San Francisco. I'm researching an in-depth article about 

how industry associations (like NAM, API, etc.) formulate their positions 

on climate; how their positions seem to be out of step with a number of 

their individual members (like BP); and how this issue gets discussed 

inside of these organizations. I'd love to have an in-depth conversation 

about this with somebody at BP. Would you be able to help me with this 

request? Thanks, 

- Ben Elgin 

Bloomberg News 

BPA_HCOR_00164707




